5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608

CONESTOGA-ROVERS Telephone: (510) 420-0700 Fax: (510)420-9170
& ASSOCIATES http://www.craworld.com

October 18, 2010 Reference No. 060057

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health Services (ACEH) RECEIVED
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577 9:15 am, Oct 19, 2010

Alameda County

Dear Mr. Jerry Wickham: Environmental Health

Re:  Change of Management Notification
Chevron Station 9-0917
5280 Hopyard Road
Pleasanton, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO 0439

This is to inform you of a change in management personnel for the site referenced above.

Effective immediately, the Chevron project manager has changed from Aaron Costa to:
Mr. Dave Patten

Chevron

6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., BR-Y-3608

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: 925-543-1740

E-Mail: DRPatten@Chevron.com

Please contact Nathan Lee of CRA or Dave Patten of Chevron with any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

Nathan Lee

NL/doh/7

cc: Mr. Dave Patten, Chevron Environmental Management Company
Lamorinda Development and Investment
C&H Development Company
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